Colson,Misﬂ T

From: Russell Judith

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 8:01 AM

To: ULC

Cc: Reakes,Patrick Joseph; Shelton,Trey; Gallagher,Erin

Subject: Additional Background for our conversation about the University of California's
Cancellation of Elsevier

Attachments: UF Elsevier Post Termination Access Rights.xlsx

According to the analysis performed by the staff of the Libraries, the total number of titles on the UC spreadsheet if all
tabs are added together is 1901 and the UF total comes out at 1504 (presumably, the difference of 3 additional titles in
our spreadsheet can be explained by takeover titles or differences in how the bundling was represented).

For UF, the hard numbers would end up as 902 post termination titles still accessible through the time of cancellation
and 1002 with no post termination access rights. The specific titles are listed in the attached spreadsheet.

Judy

Judith C. Russell

Dean of University Libraries
George A. Smathers Libraries
University of Florida

535 Library West

PO Box 117000

Gainesville FL 32611-7000

Work: 352-273-2505
Mobile: 202-262-6501
Fax: 352-392-7251
E-Mail: jerussell@ufl.edu

Web: www.uflib.ufl.edu
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